
From: Rachel Stringer
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: Attendance Record 7/16
Date: Monday, July 22, 2019 11:47:59 AM

Hello,
 
I am reaching out from SPAAN Technology for an attendance record from the pre-proposal meeting
held on 7/16 at 10:00 AM for LIQ MECHANICAL ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES and 7/16 at 11:00
AM for LIQ RACTION POWER SYSTEM ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES. Please let me
know if there is any other information needed to obtain the attendance records.
 
Thank you,
 
Rachel Stringer
Receptionist| SPAAN Tech
www.spaantech.com | rstringer@spaantech.com |312-277-8800
 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. No employee or agent is authorized to
conclude any binding agreement on behalf of SPAAN Tech with another party by email without express written confirmation by President
or CEO.
SPAAN Tech is an equal opportunity employer and does not discriminate in employment on the basis of race, color, religion, national
origin, citizenship status, physical or mental disability, sex, pregnancy, sexual orientation, gender identity and/or expression, genetic
information, marital status, military or veteran status, or any other non-merit factor or other characteristic protected by federal, state or
local law.  In addition, SPAAN Tech will provide reasonable accommodations in the employment application process for qualified
individuals with disabilities.
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